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From: Creswell, Carl (Services Directorate)[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8E96F8EDAEAC428BA60B03307 
B7392D3-CARL.CRESWE] 

Sent: Thur 10/06/2021 1:01:23 PM (UTC) 

To: Secretary Of State (Kwasi Kwarteng)l. cRo-----------------------:I; Scully, 
Minister (Private Office)-._-------_--_------_--_-----_G-Ro ; Callanan, Minister (Private 
Office)[ GRo -_-_-_  f; SpAds Office (Private 
Office)i4 _.J 

Cc: Permanent SecretaryL __- __ __GRO _;; Keoghan, Michael 
(TIUA)(_ _ _._ _._ _ _._ _ _._ _ _ GRO _ _ Kilgarriff, Patrick 
(Legal), GRO  Taylor, Tom 
Finance ; 

( )L  -.-. ---- 

GRO ---i; Heath, Daniel 

(Finance) o _ i; Wones, Eleri 
(BEIS)f._._._._._._._._._._.__GRo._._._._._._._._._._._.3 Holmes, Euan 
(Communications) GRO 

Subject: OFF SEN: Post Office: Ownership of Criminal Convictions Compensation 

Attachment: Ownership of POL compensation scheme - June 2021.docx 

Hi Eleanor, Francesca and Elena, 

I attach advice about ownership of the compensation process that will be necessary in 
relation to the Post Office' Horizon case. 

This follows a recent conversation between the SoS and the Permanent Secretary (who has 
cleared this advice). 

Many thanks, 
Carl. 

Carl Creswell 

Department for 
Business, Energy 
& Industrial Strategy 

Director, Services 
Tel: _._ GRO 
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